
Emily Lutz

From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre < museum@brucecounty. on. ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2025 4: 01 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Opening this Saturday: Yukselle Hassan' s Realism in Fantasy

CAUTION: This emaito riginated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especiallyfrom unknown senders. 

Realism
in..1 Fantasy

Yukselle Hassan

Hello Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke, 

Join us this Saturday, January 11 th for the free public opening of

Realism in Fantasy by local artist Yukselle Hassan! Organic shapes, 

flowing patterns, and colours that defy the palette come together in
this upcoming show, passionately inspired by nature' s magic. 

Exhibit Opening
Saturday, January 11, 2025

2: 00 PM - 4: 00 PM

FREE to attend, all are welcome! 

Yukselle' s paintings depict the moods and colours of the Great
Lakes, the beautiful Sweet Water Sea -Huron and Georgian Bay, as
well as the romance of the lakes district of Muskoka region. Some of

her recent works show her fascination with flora and fauna. 
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Prefer to RSVP by phone? Ca(( us at 519- 797- 2080! 

Be Social With Us! 
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